Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 19 May 2022 1:12 PM
To: Jack Ng Guoming; SUR
Subject: RE: SKD 5157Y

Dear Jack,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SKD 5157Y.

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Qur client reserve their rights_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Jack Ng Guoming <jack.ng.guoming@simedarby.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 29 April 2022 2:21 PM

To: SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject:

Thank you
Best regards

Jack Ng
Motor Claim Advisor
Body and Paint

BMW
Performance Motors Ltd
Performance Munich Autos

TEL: +65 1800 2255 269

FAX: +65 6479 4601

Mobile: +65 9116 5600

Address : 303 Alexandra Road, Singapore 159941
Email: jack.ng.guoming@simedarby.com.sg

Sime Darby Motors
A member of the Sime Darby Group



@ GOOD FORTUNE IS NOW

AT YOUR FINGERTIPS WITEIE
THE BMW AUTOVERSE,

Learn more

“This electronic mail content and any accompanying attachments ("the Message") is intended only for the
named addressee ("the Recipient") and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or
proprietary to the Sime Darby group of companies ("Sime Darby") and/or protected under applicable laws. If
you are not the intended Recipient, you are strictly prohibited from using, disseminating, forwarding and/or
printing the Message. Please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete all
copies of the Message. Sime Darby disclaims all liability for any error, loss or damage arising from the
Message being infected by computer virus or other malicious software. Any views and/or opinions expressed
in the Message are solely those of the author's and do not necessarily represent those of Sime Darby's.”



